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Dora Lopez

From: Brown, Stepfon [StepfonBrown@miamibeachfl.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 11:01 AM
To: 'dora@architectureworksllc.com'
Subject: 1325 Bay Dr
Attachments: image001.jpg; 1325 BAY DR.PDF; Bldg_Permit_History w_ Parcel.xlsx

Good morning, 
 
Your request is completed there are no records for this address all we have is the building card and the permit history 
which is attached to this email. Thank You 
 

 
Stepfon Brown 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Tel: 305-673-7610 ext 6678 /  Fax: 786-394-5417 
stepfonbrown@miamibeachfl.gov / www.miamibeachfl.gov 
MB magazine  |  MBTV  |  MBRadio1670AM | E-subscribe to News & More 
 
Twitter: MiamiBeachNews | Facebook: CityofMiami Beach | YouTube: CityofMiamiBeach  
Scribd: MiamiBeachNews | Flickr: CityofMiami Beach | Instagram: MiamiBeachNews 
 
We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic community. 
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